
Alicia Chouinard

E-mail: Alicia@AestheticConceptions.com



Summary of Skills

Expert knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite up to CS5 (After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Flash), Final Cut Pro, Pinnacle Studio 8, DVD Studio Pro, Adobe Audition, and Microsoft Office.
Advanced knowledge of Dreamweaver, Image Ready, Cinema4D, HTML, and CSS.
Proficiency in Maya, Contribute, Google Sketchup, and Vue.
Experience working in both Mac OS X and Windows environments.

Experience

Comcast SportsNet New England

November 2010- Present

Freelance producer, editor, designer for on-air programming and internal ad sales requests.

Vita 4

October 2010- Present

Lead animator for the Vita 4 vignettes shown on Connecticut Public Television and Atlanta Public Television also hired for designing new characters.

ONE80 Visual Communications

May 2009- Present

Digital design intern turned freelance designer, assisting with projects distributed through a variety of platforms in the areas of animation and motion graphics.

Quinnipiac Recreation and Athletics

August 2007- Present

Graphic designer in charge of collecting, editing, and compiling images, videos, and information for web and print as well as running the Quinnipiac Recreation and Athletics facebook page.

Truth2Life Productions

July 2010- September 2010

Lead motion graphic artist creating all graphic and animation work for the documentary 'Rise and Shine: The Jay DeMerit Story'.

American Cheerleader Magazine

January 2010- September 2010

Web video producer designing and editing promotional pieces as well as authoring articles distributed through various forms of social media and print.

GMD DeVries LLC

September 2009- October 2010

Freelance designer hired for completing projects needing work in motion graphics, animation, video editing, and other forms of graphic design.

Q2 Sports & Entertainment

August 2009- January 2010

Lead motion graphic designer creating videos used within the company to illustrate press and media abilities to potential NFL athletes.

RAND Media Co.

January 2009- June 2009

Intern in charge of creating flash videos for advertising the company's "skinny on" book series.

Comcast SportsNet New England

June 2009- August 2009

Graphic Design intern for both web and television media.

Education

Quinnipiac University

Bachelors in Interactive Digital Design/ Drama

August 2006- May 2010 G.P.A. 3.7

Focusing on graphic design for broadcast, film and animation, including video editing, character and production design, typography, layout, color and sound.

Masters in Interactive Communications

June 2010- Present G.P.A. 4.0

Focusing on the principles and practices of creating content for distribution through the Internet, portable media devices, and related digital platforms.
